
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

To: Donna E. Shalala  
 President 
 
From: Stephen Sapp 
  Chair, Faculty Senate 
 
Date: March 31, 2008 
 
Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-43(B) – Move of the Master of Public 

Administration from the School of Business Administration to the College of Arts and 
Sciences 

****************************************************************************** 
 
The Faculty Senate, at its March 26, 2008 meeting, voted unanimously to approve the move of 
the Master of Public Administration from the School of Business Administration to the College 
of Arts and Sciences.  
 
The letters of support from the Dean of Arts and Sciences and the Dean of Business 
Administration are enclosed.   
 
This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.   
 

 
  SS/rh 
 
  Enclosure 
 
  cc:  Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost 
     David J. Birnbach, Vice Provost for University Administration and Faculty Affairs 
     Michael Halleran, Dean, College of Arts and Sciences 
     Barbara Kahn, Dean, School of Business Administration 
     Teresa Scandura, Dean, Graduate School 
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Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-43(B) – Move of the Master of Public Administration from the 
School of Business Administration to the College of Arts and Sciences 
 
PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE 
 
 
 
APPROVED: ________________________     DATE: ___________   
  (President’s Signature)                                         
 
OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: __________________________                                                                                                                                                                                                    
 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: _______IMMEDIATELY_________                                                                              
               (if other than June 1 next following) 
   
NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:  ______________________________                                                                        
 
REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):____________________________________      
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